EXECUTIVE

Tuesday 13 June 2017

Present:

Councillor Edwards (Chair)

Councillors Bialyk, Brimble, Denham, Gottschalk, Morse, Packham, Pearson and Sutton

Apologies:

Councillor Leadbetter

Also present:

Deputy Chief Executive, Director, Interim Services Director (Contractor), Service Manager, Community Safety & Enforcement, Assessment and Accommodation Lead, Programme Manager - Communities and Democratic Services Manager (Committees)

54 MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings held on 14 March and 11 April 2017 were taken as read and signed by the Chair as correct.

55 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest were made.

56 <u>A YOUNG PEOPLE-FRIENDLY CITY TOWARDS A YOUTH STRATEGY FOR EXETER</u>

The Programme Manager Communities presented the report on an update on the Exeter Youth Strategy, which was initiated by Exeter Board, and information about the follow up action phase.

Following the closure of three out of four youth centres in Exeter work towards progressing a Youth Strategy for Exeter was being developed in partnership with Devon County Council and Exeter Community Forum using the feedback from a consultation exercise with young people from across the city.

The Exeter Board had contributed £5,000 and Devon County Council Youth Service made £2,500 available to support the development of the strategy although there was no further funding available at this stage and the optimisation and use of existing resources, alongside commitment from partners was key to the success of this initiative.

The main priorities identified by young people through the consultation process were:-

- protection from bullying and violence;
- a voice for young people in the City;
- things to do, places to go;
- support young people's mental health;

- an environment with young people in mind; and
- a young people-friendly economy.

The next stage would be workshops with young people and partner agencies to develop action plans to address the main priorities identified.

The Portfolio Holder for City Development commented that the work towards the Strategy was a positive way forward although there was still a long way to go to meet the aspirations of the young people of the city.

Members welcomed and supported this work to improve young people's lives and prospects in the city.

The Leader stated that Devon County Council, being the responsible authority should be approached for funding towards this work, this was supported by Members.

People Scrutiny Committee considered the report at its meeting on 1 June 2017 and its comments were reported.

RECOMMENDED to Council that:-

57

- (1) the Council commits to working together with young people and key agencies to make Exeter a young people-friendly city, where the views and aspirations of young people are heard and responded to, and where young people can access the best possible services wherever they live and whatever the wider economic, social and political context;
- the ongoing development of the youth strategy and action planning process to help plan for and address some of the key concerns identified by young people be supported;
- (3) consideration is given to the recommendations that emerge from the action planning process to ensure that council services recognise and value young people's views and aspirations and, where feasible, embed these in future service planning and delivery; and
- (4) Devon County Council be asked to contribute funding towards ongoing work to address young people's unmet in the city.

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT AND REPAIR

The Service Manager Community Safety & Enforcement presented the report which sought approval of, and funding for, the replacement of the Exeter City Council owned Kings Arms Bridge.

Members were advised that the Kings Arms Bridge showed extensive signs of decay and was irreparable. Some width restriction had been imposed to limit the flow of traffic on the bridge and a temporary pedestrian bridge had been deployed to assist crossing at this point. The fabrication of the new bridge was likely to take 10-12 months and the installation five days, in which time the temporary bridge would serve as the only crossing in this location.

The Portfolio Holder for Place supported the replacement of this vital bridge and welcomed that disruption would be kept to a minimum.

RECOMMENDED that Council approves a budget of £160,000 to fabricate and install a replacement of the Kings Arms Bridge.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

The Leader advised that, in accordance with the Constitution, Councillor Keen would replace Councillor Gottschalk on the Audit and Governance Committee.

59 <u>LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - EXCLUSION</u> <u>OF PRESS AND PUBLIC</u>

RESOLVED that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Act.

60 PURCHASE AND CONVERSION FOR A PROPERTY FOR TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION

The Assessment and Accommodation Lead presented the report on the purchase of a property for the conversion into a hostel to house homeless households.

Members were advised that the Planning Solicitor confirmed that as there was no material change of use, planning permission would not be required.

People Scrutiny Committee considered the report at its meeting on 1 June 2017 and its comments will be reported.

RESOLVED that:

- (1) the purchase of the property be approved;
- (2) subject to any planning permission and building control consent that may be required, the property be converted from self-contained units into a hostel to house homeless families and single people; and
- (3) funding from the Affordable Housing Capital Programme, and from the capital receipt from the sale of 22 St David's Hill be allocated for the purchase and conversion of the property.

(The meeting commenced at 5.30 pm and closed at 5.46 pm)

Chair

The decisions indicated will normally come into force 5 working days after publication of the Statement of Decisions unless called in by a Scrutiny Committee. Where the matter in question is urgent, the decision will come into force immediately. Decisions regarding the policy framework or corporate objectives or otherwise outside the remit of the Executive will be considered by Council on 25 July 2017.

58

